CITY OF SAINT PAUL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

DATE:8-25-2010

TO: Christine Rozek
FROM: Kris 5chwem[ef\% ‘

RE: Amigos Auto Center and Sales 1445 Arcade,

Christine,
On 8/25/10 1 responded to a complaint from the neighbor at the office next door. Her basic
complaint was about the tires. Condition 16 allows him to display 30 tires and is restricted to the

East side of the building wall at the northern most repair bay. As you can see by the pictures there
were more than 30 tires and they were piled at the area between the fence and the building. They
were also on both sides of the garage bays.

I don’t think he is In violation of the limit of cars for sale but it’s hard to tell because some of them
are not marked for sale. The total number of cars on the lot was 12, this included the car that was up
on a jack with no wheel on. That would be a violation of condition 9.

Violation of condition 4 would be the pickup truck that is stored between the fence and building
with parts on top and 1n it.

Jerry did call me before I retured 1o the office. I think I forwarded the voice mail to you. He indicated
that they take in-all the tires every day and that we should call and not just drop by. I did not return

the phone call.
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